
LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
July22, 2019

Present: Chair Bennett, D. Andersen, J. Brown, R. Haak, J. Palmer, J. Sparling, L. Willoughby,  
Secretary, A. Houk.    

Excused: CEOA. Backus, Attorney J. Campbell.  

Agenda:   

th1)  Approve themeeting minutes. –May13, 2019

2)  JohnWilliams – 6478Cleary Road, Livonia, NY
Subdivision.  

3)  Bruce Beardsley – Price Road, Livonia, NY
Subdivision.  

4)  GottHoldings – 32Commercial Street, Livonia, NY
SitePlan & Conditional UsePermit.  

5)  JohnHaak – Gateway Park, Livonia, NY
SitePlanConcept.  

6)  OldStump Blower – 5901BigTreeRoad, Livonia, NY
SitePlanModification.  

Chair Bennett opened themeeting at7:00p.m.   

TheBoard welcomed Larry Willoughby.  

th1) Approve Meeting Minutes forMay13, 2019.  ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion to
approve.  M/2/C (R. Haak/J. Palmer) approved assubmitted.  Carried 7-0

2)  JohnWilliams – 6478Cleary Road, Livonia, NY

ChairR. Bennett asked JohnWilliams tocome forward toexplain theproposed Subdivision at
6478Cleary Road.  J. Williams stated thatheisproposing toSubdivide intotwolots.  Parcel “A”  
willbe5.2acres, andParcel “B” willbe29.2acres, which hasanexisting dwelling.  Heplans to
construct asingle-family dwelling forhimself onparcel “A”.  Theproperty islocated onthe
south sideofCleary Road, approximately 488’ fromRte. 15, andisintheAgricultural
Conservation District 3 (ARC-3).  Itwillbeserviced bypublic water andprivate septic.    

ChairR. Bennett asked foraMotion towaive thePublic Hearing. Motion towaive: M/2/C (J.  
Palmer/R. Haak) Carried 7-0

1



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
July22, 2019

ChairR. Bennett andtheBoard reviewed SEQR.  Negative declaration wasdetermined.  Motion
toapprove: M/2/C (J. Palmer/J. Sparling) Carried 7-0

ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion toapprove theSubdivision Application aspresented.  
Motion toapprove: M/2/C (J. Brown/R. Haak Carried 7-0

3)  Bruce Beardsley – Price Road, Livonia, NY

ChairR. Bennett asked Land Surveyor, Barry Carestio tocome forward toexplain theproposed
Subdivision atPrice Road.  B. Carestio stated thatB. Beardsley isproposing toSubdivide a6- 
acre lotofffromthe65+ acres.  Theproperty islocated onthesouth sideofPrice Road andis
approximately 1590’ westofPennemite Road, andisintheAgricultural Conservation District 3
ARC-3).  Itwillbeserviced byaprivate wellandseptic.  ChairR. Bennett askediftheywill

retain theeasement?  B. Carestio stated that theywillretain theeasement forthebalance ofthe
land.  L. Willoughby askediftheywillshare thedriveway access?  B. Carestio stated theywill
share thedriveway foraccess fortheexisting barnontheproperty.  

ChairR. Bennett asked foraMotion towaive thePublic Hearing. Motion towaive: M/2/C (R.  
Haak/J. Palmer) Carried 7-0

ChairR. Bennett andtheBoard reviewed SEQR.  Negative declaration wasdetermined.  Motion
toapprove: M/2/C (R. Haak/J. Sparling) Carried 7-0

ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion toapprove theSubdivision Application aspresented.  
Motion toapprove: M/2/C (J. Palmer/ J. Brown) Carried 7-0

4)  GottHoldings – 32Commercial Street, Livonia, NY

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that theLIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD willholdapublic
hearing onMonday July22, 2019at7p.m. attheLivonia Town Hall, 35Commercial Street,  
Livonia, NewYorktoconsider theapplication ofGottHoldings, LLCforSitePlanapproval, and
foraConditional UsePermit perSection 155-12oftheCodeoftheVillage ofLivonia.  The
proposal isfora60X80Automotive Repair Shop, which requires aConditional UsePermit per
Section 155-33D (8).  Theproposed repair shop islocated at32Commercial Street, Livonia,  
NewYork.  Theproperty iszoned CoreCommercial District (CC).  Theapplication isonfilein
theBuilding & Zoning Department intheLivonia Town Hall, 35Commercial Street, Livonia,  
NewYork forpublic review.  All interested parties willbeheard atthis time.  

ChairR. Bennett asked Eric & JulieGott tocomeforward forSitePlanandapproval ofthe
Conditional UsePermit fortheproposed 60’ X80’ Automotive Repair Shop.  Proposing tobuild
a60’ X80’ structure andmove theircurrent Automotive Repair Shop to32Commercial Street.   
They haveoutgrown theircurrent location andareinneedofalarger location toaccommodate
theincreased business.  Theproperty washistorically aCarDealership withautorepair andfeel

2



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
July22, 2019

itwould beagreat useoftheproperty.  Theywillusetheexisting curbcutsandtheexisting
utilities.  TheSitePlanwasprepared byClark Patterson & Lee, which includes thedrainage.   
ChairR. Bennett reviewed thegeneral consideration criteria forpreliminary SitePlanreview.   
Adequacy andarrangement ofvehicular traffic access, that references distances fordriveways to
anoff-street parking areashallbenocloser than50’ fromanintersection ofanytwostreets,  
within 20’ ofanysidelotline.  E. Gott stated that therearenoissues with those measurements.   
Theyareexisting curbcuts thatarehistoric, andwere re-setbytheNewYorkStateD.O.T. when
theyreconfigured theVillage.  ChairR. Bennett asked about theadequacy forpedestrian access.   
J. Gott stated thatpeople generally dropofftheir cars, sotheydon’thavemany walk-ins.  E. Gott
stated thatiftheBoard wasreferring toadding linesontheblack top, andifthatwassomething
thatwas important totheBoard, theywould addlinesontheblack top.  ChairR. Bennett stated
thatitwould referback tohowmany cars they intended tohaveontheproperty atonetime.  E.  
Gott stated that theyservice 40carsadayattheircurrent location, andturnworkaway.  Itmight
be50oneday, and10-15carsanother day.  J. Brown askediftherewerecurrently sidewalks at
thenewlocation.  J. Gottconfirmed that there currently are, andtheywillhavesidewalks.  Chair
R. Bennett stated thatpossibly thenewsitedoesn’taccommodate verymany vehicles.  E. Gott
stated that there isroomfor100vehicles.  J. Sparling stated thatduring theLivingston County
Planning Board review, theywere trying toanticipate theamount ofinsideworkbaysverses the
amount ofoutside parking available.  E. Gott stated that theywillhave6vehicle liftsinside the
building.  E. Gott stated that theyalsodidaLotLineadjustment tomake thelotconforming.  E.  
Gottapproached theBoard toexplain showtheLotLineadjustment.  Thelotisabout1.3acres,  
andtheywillhaveplenty ofroomforoverflow parking along thebacksection near thecarwash.   
AspertheirSitePlan, theyhaveproposed toincrease thesizeofthedrainage pipe.  ChairR.  
Bennett stated that theirbuilding proposal iscompatible with thegeneral architectural ofthe
CoreCommercial District.  TheSitePlanhasaddressed adequacy ofstormwater, water supply
anddisposal facilities.  Size, location andarrangement, andtheuserequired foropen space.   
ChairR. Bennett stated that theyhavecurbcutandplanters upfront.  ChairR. Bennett askedif
theyhadanyplans forfurther planting ontheproperty.  E. Gott stated that theyplantokeep the
plantings astheycurrently areout infront.  NewYorkstate implemented Evergreen plantings in
thefront, which theyplantoremove andputinfresh flowering plants.  ChairR. Bennett asked
what thehoursofoperation would be?  E. Gott stated that theywillbethere12hoursaday.   
Theywillbeopenforbusiness from8amto5pm, Monday through Friday.  Theywillbeopenon
Saturdays from8amto1pm.  J. Palmer stated theLivingston County Planning Board was
concerned about thebusiness being open lateandbuilding Race Cars intheAutomotive shop.  E.  
Gott stated that theywillbeleaving by6pmeverynight.  There arenoplans tobebuilding Race
Cars.  J. Sparling askediftheywillbeservicing largediesel trucks.  E. Gott stated theywould
not.  ChairR. Bennett asked about protection ofadjacent orneighboring properties against noise
orglare.  Hestated thatbytheapplicant moving theircurrent business tothis location, should
improve thecurrent situation.  Traffic onthecorner, andanicerbuilding willbean
improvement.  Adequacy ofcommunity services including fire, ambulance andpolice protection
arenotanissue.  Unobtrusiveness ofpublic utilitydistribution including gasandelectricity.  E.  
Gott stated thatallutilities willbelocated underground.  J. Brown askedifanynewbuildaround
here isrequired tohaveallthatunderground?  E. Gott stated that thesiteismost likelyserviced
byanabove ground line, whichwillbetaken out.  ChairR. Bennett askediftheywillbemaking
anyprovisions foraccommodating solarenergy?  E. Gott stated that theyhavenointentions of
implement solar, astheydon’thaveasouth facingroof.  ChairR. Bennett stated that theother

3



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
July22, 2019

issues would bedarkskycompliant lighting.  Henoticed intheelevations that theyhaven’t
referenced parking lotlighting.  E. Gott stated thatallofthelighting willbeonthebuilding, and
thefixtures willbeLED, down facing, darkskycomplaint.  Theywillbeontimers sotheywill
notshineallnight.    

ChairR. Bennett stated withnoonepresent tospeak ontheapplication, thePublic Hearing was
closed.    

ChairR. Bennett asked theBoard togothrough theConditional UsePermit criteria.  

1.  Will theestablishment, maintenance oroperation oftheconditional usebedetrimental toor
endanger thepublic health, safety, comfort, morals orgeneral welfare?    

No, itwillmitigate traffic issues atexisting facility.  

2.  Will theconditional usebesubstantially injurious totheuseandenjoyment ofother property
intheimmediate vicinity which arepermitted byright inthezoning district ofconcern?  Will the
conditional usediminish orimpair property values intheimmediate vicinity?    

No, thisdevelopment isconsistent withexisting facilities, suchasTown/Village barns.  

3.  Will theestablishment oftheconditional useimpede normal andorderly development and
improvement ofotherproperty intheimmediate vicinity foruses permitted byright inthe
district ofconcern?   

No, thiswillcomplete development ofthisarea.  

4.  Willadequate measures betaken toprovide ingress andegress inmanner which minimizes
pedestrian andvehicular traffic congestion inthepublic ways?    

Yes, therelocation ofthisfacility willmitigate existing traffic issues associated atexisting
location.   

5. Doadequate utilities, access roads, drainage andother facilities necessary totheoperation of
theconditional useexist, oraretheytobeprovided?  Yes

6.  Does theconditional usepermit inallother respects conform totheapplicable regulations of
thischapter andother town/village laws, ordinances andregulations?  Yes

Comments: Lighting willbedarkskycompliant.  Parking toadhere totheTownofLivonia
standards.  Over flowparking willbegravel, andwillbelocated inthebackofthelot.  Hours of
operation willbe8amto5pm, Monday through Friday.  Saturday hourswillbe8amto1pm.   
CEOA. Backus toreview drawings anddetermine adequacy forcompliance.    

4



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
July22, 2019

ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion toapprove theConditional UsePermit fortheuseofthe
Automotive Repair Shop, (*Pertheabove noted comments.)  Motion toapprove: M/2/C (J.  
Sparling/D. Andersen) Carried 7-0

ChairR. Bennett andtheBoard reviewed SEQR.  Negative declaration wasdetermined.  Motion
toapprove: M/2/C (J. Palmer/R. Haak) Carried 7-0

ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion toapprove theSitePlanApplication perthecomments
noted intheConditional UsePermit aspresented. Motion toapprove: M/2/C (J. Sparling/L.  
Willoughby) Carried 7-0

5)  JohnHaak – Gateway Park, Livonia, NY

ChairR. Bennett asked JohnHaak tocome forward forSitePlanconcept ofGateway Park.  R.  
Haak stated thatshewould berecusing herself fromthisapplication asJohn isherhusband.  J
Haak stated that thatparcel atGateway park, onthecorner ofRt. 15andSouth Lima Road, and
is3.9-acreparcel.  Heisproposing development ofBoat, RVandeightMiniStorage buildings.   
J. Sparling askedifthesitehasanydrainage issues.  J. Haak that theyhaven’tdoneany
engineering yet, butthere isplenty ofgreen space.  Thewater comes down South Lima Road and
runsdown across thisparcel, intoasluice pipe thatrunsunder theroad intothecreek.  J. Brown
asked howlongJ. Haak hasowned theproperty.  J. Haak stated thathehasnotpurchased the
landyet.  J. Sparling askedifthere isaneedmorestorage inthearea.  J. Haak stated thatother
storage facilities intheareaarefull.  Itmayseem liketherearealotofstorage unitsaround, but
theamount ofpeople inneedofstorage exceeds theavailability.  J. Haak stated that theircurrent
storage unit isfull, andtheyhavetoturnpeople away.  J. Sparling askediftherewillbeany
outside storage?  J. Haak stated thatwillbedetermined whether hehasroomforit.  J. Sparling
stated that reviewing theSitePlan, there doesn’tappear tobeanyroomforoutside storage.  J.  
Haak stated thatwould bedetermined after thetopographical wasdone.  ChairR. Bennett noted
thathehasnever beenaware ofanydrainage issues inthisarea, evenduring heavy rains.  J.  
Haak stated that there arenodrainage issues currently ontheproperty.  Hewillhaveadrypond
andswales onbothsideoftheproperty.  Water willruntotheditches onRt. 15andSouth Lima
Road.  J. Sparling askedifthedrainage pipetothecreek wascleared out.  J. Haak stated thathe
haschecked thepipeandeverything looks good.  Livingston County D.O.Tdidasitevisitand
therearenoissues.  TheywillgranthimthecurbcutonSouth Lima Road.  D. Anderson asked
forclarification forthedriveway.  J. Haak stated itwillbeonSouth Lima Road, Eastofthe
intersection ofRt. 15.  D. Anderson stated thatsheisaware ofissues withgetting inandoutof
Fratelli’sparking lot.  Itcandifficult togetoutonto toRt. 15fromtheirparking lot.  J. Haak
stated that thecurbcutwillbeontheeastendofhisparcel.  ChairR. Bennett stated that the
proposal isconsistent with thearea.  Thebuildings willfitinwell, andtherearenotraffic
concerns duetothedriveway onSouth Lima.  J. Haak stated that thedrainage isalready there
andhewillbeproceeding with theEngineering plans.  Hestated that thesizeanddirection ofthe
buildings could change depending onhowtheplans proceed.  They areallowed 56,000. Sq. Ft.  
oflotcoverage, theyareat33,600Sq. Ft. oflotcoverage with thecurrent proposed buildings.   

5



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
July22, 2019

56,000. Sq. Ftisallowable lotcoverage.  Building Maximum footage is40,000. Sq. Ft.).   Land
Surveyor, Barry Carestio willbedoing theSitePlan, andoncethathasbeendone, hewillhavea
better ideaofthesizesandlocations.  L. Willoughby asked forclarification ofthe60’ setback
fromRt. 15.  J. Haak explained that the60’ Setback isfromthebuilding totheroad, notthe
parking lot. TherightofwayfromRt. 15isbigger because theroadused togothere.  Hewill
meet theSetbacks requirements.  J. Brown askediftherewould requirements regarding outside
storage.  ChairR. Bennett asked theBoard ifanyone wasinfavorofoutside storage?   The
Boardallagreed theywerenotinfavorofanyoutside storage.  Itwould require Planning Board
review andapproval inthefuture ifoutside storage wastoberequested.  

ChairR. Bennett stated that theBoard looks favorably ontheconcept andencourages J. Haak to
submit apreliminary SitePlanpertaining tothedevelopment, lighting anddrainage.  Once that
hasbeenobtained andreviewed, wecanschedule himonanupcoming Planning Board Agenda
forapproval ofPreliminary SitePlan.  

6)  OldStump Blower – 5901BigTreeRoad, Livonia, NY

ChairR. Bennett asked EliseBarnard andEricSmith tocomeforward forModification toSite
Planandapproval.  OldStump Blower wasbefore thePlanning Board onApril 22, 2019 to
discuss theirplans forSitePlanModification.  Theyareproposing a2200Sq. Ft. addition tothe
existing building thatwould beusedfortheirproduction area, anewchiller andanoffice space.   
Theexisting building would beused foralarger tasting areatobetter accommodate their
customers andexpand theirretail area.  They arealsoproposing an8500Sq. Ft. graveled parking
areatohelpwith thecurrent limited parking.  They havebeenworking withSaraGilbert of
Pinewood Engineers todevelop theirdrainage plan.    

ChairR. Bennett noted thatLiquor Store owner, Robin Price waspresent andwished tomakea
comment.  R. Price stated thatanything thatisdone eastoftheirproperty, effects therebuilding
100%.  Herresources arenotthere, andsheisunable totakecareofthewater situation thathas
been pushed onthem.  ChairR. Bennett stated thatsomeofRobin’sconcerns werewhen Seth
Phillips developed hisproperty.   R. Price stated thatS. Phillips cutadrainage pipeandraised
theheight ofhisdriveway, which pushes more water towards themandcreated more issues for
them.  ChairRBennett stated thatwhen OSBproposed development, theyweremade aware that
theywould notbeallowed todrain anymore water inherdirection.  R. Price stated that the
problem started when theproperty wasagiftbusiness prior toOldStump Blower.  Allthetrees
were removed, anditwasusedforBoatstorage which opened theproperty upmore.  Nowthere
ishardly anytrees located ontheeastsideoftheproperty.  Since thetreeshavebeen removed,  
thedrainage hasgotten worse.  ChairR. Bennett stated thatOSB’sEngineer hascreated a
drainage pattern that takes thewater totheroad.  R. Price stated thatshethought thatwasdoneat
Vincenzo’sPizza.  Vincenzo hadanEngineer come in, putinaswale which didn’tworkashis
driveway waswashed outbyallthewater.  ChairR. Bennett stated thatwasduetoevents from
thebackofhisproperty.  R. Price stated thatwashoutisnothappening toherparking lot, itis
happening toherbuilding.  J. Brown stated thatwhen shewasdriving through Lakeville inthe
pouring rain, therewerepuddles ofwater theentire way.  Herquestion was, atwhatpoint can
theystick theresponsibility onthepeople whoareresponsible forit, which isNewYorkState.   

6



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
July22, 2019

Whodowehave tocontact about this, would itbeourlocal representative?  Whyisituptothe
property owners tofixthesituation when itisn’tjustoneparticular property.  Everyone has
water problems inthisarea.  ChairR. Bennett stated thatasaBoard, theyhavenojurisdiction or
power over thesituation.  R. Price stated thatwhen theypurchased theproperty near theLiquor
Store, they learned thata25’ section ofdrainage pipewasblocked fromtheroadgoing towards
theLake.  Theycouldn’tproceed with theirplans tobuildbecause theproperty wasbeing
flooded out.  TheStatewould notclean out the25’ ofplugged pipe.  Fromthebridge attheBait
Shop, going uptotheChurch onbothsidesoftheroad, there areDI’sthat tieintogether and
come down tothebridge anddump intotheLake.  From theBridge going towards Vincenzo’s
thereareseveral DI’s.  R. Price hasgoneoutduring storm events toclearout theDI’s.  This is
whythewater comes across theroad, theDI’sgetplugged.  Sheistheonlybusiness owner that
goesoutduring therainevent anddoes thissoitcanstartdraining.  J. Brown askedifNYSwill
finepeople iftheyhook intotheirstorm drains?  ChairR. Bennett stated that theywould befined
andNYSwould remove themandbackcharge themtohave them removed.  R. Price stated that
withallthisflooding andwater, hersewer linehasbeen damaged.  Itopened uponthebottom of
thelineandpushed stone under herbuilding, andpushed stone intothesewer linegoing out to
theroad.  What used tobeaniceblacktop parking area, isnowruined bytheamount ofwater
andflooding.  J. Sparling asked where thestone wascoming from?  R. Price stated fromunder
herbuilding.  When theyadded onto theexisting building, theyadded stone filler inthereforthe
water.  There wasalinethatcame fromaDIontheproperty between S. Phillips andhers that is
owned byBestco’s.  There were threeDI’sthere thatcameofffromthehill, thatwere filledin
withdirt.  Those three linescoming down connected intothatDI.  Itcrossed under theirparking
lotandwentout totheDIinfrontofLiberty.  When theyraised thedriveway andparking lot,  
theycutitoff, nowthewater runsontoherproperty.    

ChairR. Bennett stated thatOSBwasherebefore regarding theexpansion oftheirbuilding.  The
Board looked favorably ontheir concept.  Storm water assessment needed tobedone toshowno
additional displacement ofwater fromtheirproperty, except out totheroad.  CEOA. Backus has
reviewed theirplans andlooks favorably onit.  Hehassent theirproposal totheTownEngineer,  
buthasnotreceived aresponse back fromthemasoftonight.  UntilCEOA. Backus signsoffon
theTownEngineers report, thePlanning Board cannot grant approval.  Approval could bemade
pending finalcomments fromtheTown Engineer.  R. Haak stated thatshewould liketoseethe
drainage workdoneprior toadding theaddition tothebuilding.  E. Barnard stated that their
intentions aretocomplete theparking lotworkfirstbefore expanding thebuilding.  They hope to
have theparking lotareadonebytheendofthisyear.  Shealsostated that theyhavevideos of
thewater going completely out totheroad, anddown towards McDonalds.  R. Price stated that
thewaterwillnotrunthatway.  E. Smith stated thatitdoes runthatway, theyhavevideo’s
showing itdoes.  E. Barnard stated that theyhadaPublic Hearing onthissubject back inAprilof
2019, whydidn’tR. Price attend thatmeeting withherconcerns.  ChairR. Bennett stated that
OSBhasdoneeverything theBoard requested.  TheBoard justneeds confirmation forourTown
Engineer.    

ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion toapprove themodification toSitePlanfortheBuilding
Addition andParking lotaspresented, after finalcomments andconfirmation fromtheTown
Engineer & CEOA. Backus.  Parking lotworkanddrainage willbedoneprior tothebuilding
expansion. Motion toapprove: M/2/C (/J. Palmer/R. Haak) Carried 7-0o

7



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
July22, 2019

Withnofurther questions, ChairR. Bennett asked forMotion toadjourn themeeting at
8:41p.m...  Motion toadjourn: M/2/C (R. Haak/J. Sparling) Carried 7-0

Respectfully Submitted,   
Alison Houk, Recording Secretary

8


